
Southern California Edison Company 
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION 

P.O. BOX 128 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 92672 

J. G. HAYNES TELEPHONE 

STATION MANAGER September 17, 1984 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
Region V 
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210 
Walnut Creek, California 94596-5368 

Attention: Mr. J. B. Martin, Regional Administrator 

Dear Sir: 

Subject: Docket No. 50-206 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit 1 

References: (1) Letter, Harold B. Ray (SCE) to J. B. Martin (NRC), 
dated December 30, 1983 

(2) Letter, J. G. Haynes (SCE) to J. B. Martin (NRC), 
dated August 16, 1984 

In Reference (1) we provided an estimated schedule for implementation of the 
Units 2 and 3 Honeywell Security Computer System expansion to Unit 1 based on 
best estimates at that time. Reference (2) provided updated information 
pertaining to the scope and schedule for implementation of the security 
computer modifications. Further review indicates we expect to complete the 
modifications by April, 1985 consistent with Reference (1).  

If you require any additional information, please so advise.  

Sincerely 

cc: A. E. Chaffee (USNRC, Senior Resident Inspector, Units 1, 2 and 3) 
A. J. D'Angelo (USNRC, Resident Inspector, Unit 1) 
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